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30 August 2002
 

Kyran Hanks

Director, Gas Trading Arrangements

Office of Gas and Electricity Markets
9 Millbank
London
SW1P 3GE

Dear Kyran

Transco price control and NTS SO incentives 2002-7 – Proposed licence modifications

Thank you for your letter dated 1st August 2002. London Electricity Group (LEG) welcomes this opportunity to re-consult on certain re-drafted sections of Part A of the proposed Licence conditions.

LEG responded to the Original Notice that proposed modifications to Transco’s Gas Transporter Licence on the 24th May 2002. In our response we commented on the various parts of the Licence, which we believed needed addressing. As such we have chosen not address the further changes that are being proposed as our views and opinions remain unchanged from our original response. However, we would like to make a few general comments.

On the area of process, we feel uncomfortable with the introduction of Licence proposals that will be implemented retrospectively from 1st April 2002. The industry is going through a huge amount of change this year with the introduction of Long Term Entry Capacity Auctions, the Review of the Energy Balancing Regime and potential new modifications that will emanate from this and the many new Network Code modifications that are due to start 1st October 2002. The delay to the auctions, due to the delay in finalising the final Licence proposals, adds extra confusion to the industry at a time of increased uncertainty, not to mention it being so close to the start of a new gas year. We hope Part A of the Licence will soon be finalised and that Part B will not need further consultation.

With regards to the NGT merger, we feel that further review of how both companies perform under their various licence conditions is warranted. We are conscious of the fact that both companies’ Licences were written before the merger was proposed and therefore do not take into account the possible interactions that might exist with both Transco and NGC maximising their performance under their respective incentives. We believe therefore, that periodic review by the Authority is necessary to analyse the behaviour and performance of NGT in light of their new Licences before the 5-year time frame. A sensible start would be to have an annual review. This review would identify any savings and cost efficiencies produced from operational synergies, which could potentially be filtered through to the industry. It would also give the industry an opportunity to assess and understand how both companies are performing. We have asserted the same stance in our response to Ofgem’s consultation on the merger dated 28th August 2002.

In response to your query regarding the use of a seminar in September to enable Shippers to further understand the regime going forward, we believe this is a sensible idea and welcome it. Similar seminars may be warranted as the regime progresses to encapsulate any future changes to Transco’s GT Licence before 2007.

We hope you find our comments useful and look forward to seeing the final version of the Licence conditions implemented in October 2002. Should you need to contact LEG regarding any part of our submission please could you contact John Costa on 0207 331 3753 or by email: john.costa@le-group.co.uk.

Yours sincerely 

Liz Anderson

General Manager, Energy Strategy & Regulation 
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